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Mr Kristjan Young
Environmental Manager
Crown Sydney Property Pty Ltd
Level 19, 201 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000
08/10/2019

Dear Mr Young

 Crown Sydney Hotel Resort (SSD-6957-Mod-1)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the Barangaroo – Crown Sydney Hotel Resort
(SSD-6957-Mod-1).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by
Tuesday 29 October 2019. 

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Rodger Roppolo, who can be contacted on 02 8289 6876
or via email at rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cameron Sargent
Team Leader
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed: Draft SSD Instrument of Modification
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